Richard Dwyer

From: Tannis Bolt [tbolt@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 3:54 PM

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org;
mdufresne@apexgeoscience.com

Subject: Roche Bay PLC NPC Conformity Determination and NIRB Screening update

Good afternoon Brian,

I am emailing to clarify the status of the above noted file and whether the project proposal will require an NPC
Conformity Determination.

Here a little breakdown of the events we have had today:

-email between NPC (Bobby) and NWB (Richard) forwarded to the NIRB (Tannis) stating that NPC will not be doing a
conformity determination on the file because the project location is not within boundaries of a RLUP, resulting in the
NIRB being triggered for our screening process

-later | received a phone call from NWB stating that you confirmed that you will commence a conformity determination
against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan, and this resulting in our process being halted.

After the NIRB looked at the location of the proposed project, it was determined that the IOL Parcel the proposed
project is located on, does fall outside of the Keewatin RLUP. So now we are a little confused with the string of emails
and events for this file.

The NIRB is ready and willing to commence screening of this project, once we have confirmation from you or the
proponent on the actual location of this project proposal. To make things easier for the both of our offices, and if they
are available, can you please forward any shapefiles you may have on file for this project proposal?

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at the number below.
Regards,

Tannis

Tannis Bolt

Environmental Administrator
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

XO0B 0CO

Phone. 867 983 4603

Fax. 867 983 2594



